

# CLINICAL RESEARCH DYNAMICS

119 FIFTH AVENUE 5<sup>TH</sup> FLOOR

NEW YORK, NY 10003

212-533-8888 PHONE

212-673-5185 FAX

[WWW.CLINICALRESEARCHDYNAMICS.COM](http://WWW.CLINICALRESEARCHDYNAMICS.COM)

**Clinical Research Dynamics** is a full service clinical research site embedded in a dermatology practice located in a large modern facility with state-of-the-art equipment and technology capabilities. We provide a complete range of services related to the development and implementation of clinical trials, regulatory affairs, product development, data collection, management and quality assurance to pharmaceutical, biotechnology, cosmeceutical and device companies. Our areas of expertise include dermatology as well as internal medicine.

The quality of communication and relationships developed with our sponsors are a vital and integral part of our structure. The key to our success is our continued desire to meet and exceed client expectations. Clinical Research Dynamics has an excellent reputation for providing high quality real time data. We understand the clinical development processes needed to bring a drug or device to market and how crucial the demand is that clinical trial data be collected in a timely and accurate manner.

Operating such a successful research center requires highly skilled and experienced personnel. Our clinicians possess diverse, multi-therapeutic expertise and extensive clinical research experience. Clinical Research Dynamics takes pride in our ability to recruit key employees certified in conducting clinical research trials. Along with knowledge of clinical research methodology, applicable regulations and guidelines, our staff undergoes continuous training through industry affiliations and associations. With a count of over 9,000 active patients this further strengthens our infrastructure and gives us an unquestionable advantage over centers that lack enough resources and patients. Attached you will find our CV's and credentials, please contact us if we can be of service.

Regards,

David Halvorsen  
General Manager  
[julia@clinicalresearchdynamics.com](mailto:julia@clinicalresearchdynamics.com)

## Curriculum Vitae

**Name:** David A. Colbert M.D. F.A.A.D.

**Address:** Clinical Research Dynamics  
119 5th Ave, 5<sup>th</sup> fl., New York, NY 10003

**Phone:** (212) 533-8888

**Fax:** (212) 673-5185

**Websites:** [www.davidcolbertmd.com](http://www.davidcolbertmd.com) [www.nydermatologygroup.com](http://www.nydermatologygroup.com)

**E-mail:** david@davidcolbertmd.com

**Date & Place of Birth:** Nov. 21, 1967 Mason City, IA

### Education – B.S. Degree:

1976- 1978 Premedical Sciences St. Olaf College, Northfield, MN  
1978- 1981 Zoology and Romance Languages University of Iowa, Iowa City, IA

### Medical Education – M.D. Degree:

1983-1985 La Faculte Libre de Medecine Lille, France  
1985-1987 New York Medical College, MD Valhalla, NY

### Internships, Residencies and Fellowships:

1987-1990 Internal Medicine Residency Cabrini Medical Center, NY, NY  
1990-1991 Emergency Medicine Attending Cabrini Medical Center, NY, NY  
1991-1992 Wound Healing and Acne Fellowship Boston University, Boston, MA  
1992-1993 Dermatology Residency University of Montreal, Quebec  
1993-1995 Dermatology Residency Columbia-Presbyterian, NY, NY

### Board Certification:

Oct. 1995 Dermatology Board Certified  
Oct. 1990 Internal Medicine Board Eligible

### Academic Appointments:

Clinical Instructor Dermatology Cabrini Medical Center NY, NY  
Clinical Instructor Dermatology St. Vincent's Medical Center NY, NY  
Clinical Instructor Dermatology St. Lukes Roosevelt NY, NY  
Clinical Instructor Dermatology Beth Israel Medical Center NY, NY

### Consultant:

Chanel Inc. / Ceries Research Division Paris, France  
La Roche Posay / L'Oreal Medical Division NY, NY  
CBS News NY, NY  
ABC News NY, NY  
FOX News NY, NY

Elements Magazine  
New York Magazine  
InStyle Magazine  
10003 Magazine  
New York Post  
US Weekly Magazine  
Financial Times  
Metro News  
Elle Magazine  
New York Times  
Self Magazine

**Hospital Appointments:**

1995-Current	Attending Dermatology	Beth Israel North	NY, NY
1995-Current	Attending Dermatology	St.Vincent's Medical Center	NY, NY
1995-Current	Attending Dermatology	Cabrini Medical Center	NY, NY
1995-Current	Attending Dermatology	Saint Luke's Roosevelt	NY, NY

**Professional Societies:**

American Academy of Dermatology  
Medical Society of the State of New York  
New York State Society of Internal Medicine  
American Medical Association  
New York Dermatology Society

**Research:**

Primary Investigator and Director of Clinical Research Dynamics research site. Dr. Colbert conducts both clinical research trials and marketing trials for pharmaceutical, device, laser, biotechnology, cosmeceutical and bio IT companies.

Dr. David Colbert's medical practice and research center is housed in a large modern facility with state-of-the-art equipment, structured and designed to facilitate clinical research trials.

**Professional Research Affiliations:**

Clinical Data Interchange Standards Consortium  
International Federation of Associations of Pharmaceutical Physicians  
Drug Information Association  
CenterWatch

**Publications:**

**JAMA Archives of Dermatology** Vol. 129 N0.7 July 1993

A Randomized Single-Blind controlled study of Cultured Epidermal Allografts in the treatment of Split-Thickness Skin Graft Donor Sites.

**D. Colbert**, T.J. Phillips, A Provan and K. W. Easley

Department of Dermatology, Boston University School of Medicine

**JAMA Archives of Dermatology** March 1998; 134: 344-349

New Skin for Old: Developments in Biological Skin Substitutes

**Colbert D**, Phillips TJ, Provan A.

**JAMA Archives of Dermatology** August 1999; 135: 913 – 918

Behavior of Tissue-Engineered Skin: A Comparison of a Living Skin Equivalent, Autograft, and Occlusive Dressing in Human

Donor Sites

**Colbert D**, Provan A, Easley KW, Phillips TJ

**JAMA Archives of Dermatology**, July 2001; 137: 957b – 962

Palpable Purpura on the Extremities

**Colbert D**, Parikh SK, Lieberman A, Silvers DN, Grossman ME

**Neha S. Parikh, MD**

The New York Dermatology Group  
Clinical Research Dynamics  
119 5<sup>th</sup> Ave. 5<sup>th</sup> Floor  
New York, NY 10003  
(212)533-8888 office

---

**EMPLOYMENT:**

- 12/2003 – present Dermatology Private Practice, Phil Bruder, MD PC  
620 Columbus Avenue, Second Floor, New York, NY 10024
- 9/2003 – present Dermatology Consultant, Yaffe, Ruden, & Associates  
201 East 65<sup>th</sup> Street, New York, NY 10021
- 8/2003 – present Dermatology Private Practice, David Colbert, MD PC  
Clinical Research Dynamics  
103 Fifth Avenue, Fifth Floor, New York, NY 10003
- 1/2003 – 7/2003 Dermatology Private Practice, Guinte Kahn MD PA  
16800 NW 2<sup>nd</sup> Ave, Suite 408, North Miami Beach, FL 33169
- 7/2002 – 7/2003 Dermatology Private Practice, Flor Mayoral MD PA  
7300 SW 62<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, PH-W, South Miami, FL 33143

**EDUCATION:**

- 7/1999 – 6/2002 University of Miami Department of Dermatology and Cutaneous  
Surgery, Dermatology residency
- 6/1998 – 6/1999 Northwestern University Medical Center, Chicago, IL  
Preliminary year internal medicine
- 8/1994 – 5/1998 University of Miami School of Medicine, Miami, FL  
Medical Doctorate degree, May 1998
- 8/1992 – 5/1994 University of Miami Honors Program in Medical Education  
Bachelor of Science, Biology, May 1995

**HONORS AND AWARDS:**

- Dermatology Foundation of South Florida Clinical Excellence Award, 2002
- Outstanding Contribution to Medical School Teaching Award, 2002
- Miami Dermatological Society Research Day Award, 2<sup>nd</sup> place, 2002
- Women's Dermatologic Society Mentorship Award, 2001
- Graduated 1<sup>st</sup> in medical school class, University of Miami, 1998
- Best in Dermatology Award, 1998
- Alpha Omega Alpha, 1997
- University of Miami Henry King Stanford Scholarship, 1992-1994

## **PUBLICATIONS:**

1. Mayoral F, Gonzalez C, Shah N, Arciniegas C. Repigmentation of vitiligo with pimecrolimus cream: a case report. Accepted for publication in *Dermatology*.
2. Shah N, Chesler M, Baumann L, et al. The effects of topical vitamin K on the bruising after laser treatment. *J Am Acad Dermatol* 2002;47:241-4.
3. Shah N, Green A, Elgart G, Kerdel F. The use of chlorambucil with prednisone in the treatment of pemphigus. *J Am Acad Dermatol* 2000;42:85-8.
4. Shah N, Golomb C, Schachner L. What's new and true in acne therapy. *Ped Review* CD ROM, 1999; 20(11).
5. Green A, Shah N, Hayag M, Eaglstein W, Taylor JR. Comparison of Skin Cap versus a clobetasol propionate and zinc pyrithione cream versus clobetasol propionate gel in the treatment of chronic plaque psoriasis. *National Psoriasis Foundation Forum Letter* 1999;5(2): 4-5.
6. Nouri K, Spencer JM, Taylor JR, Hayag M, Devoursney J, Shah N. Does wound healing contribute to the eradication of basal cell carcinoma following curettage and electrodesiccation? *Dermatol Surg* 1999;25(2):183-7.
7. Berman B, Kirsner R, Machler B, Shah N, et al. The Miami Review for the American Board of Dermatology Examination, 2000, 2001 & 2002.

## **PRESENTATIONS:**

1. *Effects of Topical Vitamin K on the Treatment of Post Laser Bruising*  
Research Day Award, 2<sup>nd</sup> place, Miami Dermatological Society, May 2002.  
Poster presentation at American Academy of Dermatology, February 2002.  
Poster presentation at Society of Cosmetic Chemists Summer Meeting, May 2001.
2. *Blastomycosis-like Pyoderma in the Setting of Pyoderma Gangrenosum*  
Gross and Microscopic case presentation  
American Academy of Dermatology, March 2001.
3. *Oral Florid Papillomatosis*  
Miami Dermatological Society Conference, October 2000.
4. *Vitiligo - Refractory to Treatment*  
Miami Dermatological Society Conference, April 2000.
5. *Multiple Lipomas*  
Miami Dermatological Society Conference, September 1999.
6. *Lymphedema: Causes and Treatment Options*  
Miami Dermatological Society Conference, July 1997.

## **PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES:**

Women's Dermatologic Society, 2000 – present.  
American Academy of Dermatology, 1999 – present.  
Alpha Omega Alpha Medical Honor Society, 1997 – present.  
American Association of Physicians of Indian Origin, 1994 – present.

## **ACTIVITIES:**

Catch Cancer Skin Cancer Screening – volunteer, April 2002  
Camillus Health Concern – volunteer at dermatology clinic, 2000  
**Sylvester Cancer Center Skin Cancer Screening – volunteer, May 2000**  
Clark Jones Skin Cancer Screening – volunteer, April 2000  
Alpha Omega Alpha – President, University of Miami Chapter, 1997-1998  
University of Miami School of Medicine Student Council – Chairperson, Student Health  
Committee, 1996-1997  
Asian American Medical Society – President, 1995-1996

## **LICENSURE:**

New York State Medical License, January 2003  
Florida State Medical License, August 2001

## **CERTIFICATIONS:**

Diplomate, American Board of Dermatology, October 2002  
United State Medical Licensure Examination, Steps I, II, and III complete 1999